TOWN OF EAST KINGSTON, NH
SELECTMEN’S PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JUNE 21, 2010

7:00PM — Tom Dunn, LGC
7:15PM — Shari Ridlon, Cove Road
7:30PM — Bob Nigrello, School Board member

ATTENDING: Selectmen Richard S. Poelaert, Matthew B. Dwormdba&id R. Pendell, Jr.

Others Attending: Tom Dunn, Shari Ridlon, Bob NigreLaura Nelson, Matthew Gallant, Bonnie Bonanno,
Don LaBonte, Dan Guilmette, Lee Stone, John & Rahgelli, Gail & son Ben Anderson, Nancy Klez, Kevi
Corbin, Sue & Dan Dunn, Michelle & Chip Dodge, BBbrthel, David & Andrea Anzivino, Tom Hart, Don
Sveen, Joe LaFrenier, Ed Labrie, Dana Hayden & iK&lirphy.

Chairman Poelaert called this Selectmen’s Publietivig to order at 6:30PM.

DUNN: Tom Dunn of LGC met with the Board to discussghegrams offered to municipal employees by
LGC. Mr. Dunn stated that he wanted to meet withBloard to get feedback on what LGC provides.

Mr. Pendell responded he is very disappointed thighongoing insurance claim with the library, & whzey
are putting us through. Mr. Dunn stated he wasamatre of the claim. Mr. Pendell explained thedilp
building is 30 months old, & it has not leaked ptio the February 2010 wind/rain storm. He estimateout
$20,000 damage to the ceiling where the rain camili. Pendell added we (Library Trustees) met wlith
insurance adjuster last Wednesday, & he statedlibahsurance adjuster was so pompous & condesagend
that he almost got hit in the mouth. Mr. Poela@erjected that Mr. Pendell should not repeat &way.” He
was not there. He didn’t hear the conversation betwthe insurance adjuster and Library Trustee Amy
Robbins. Mr. Pendell responded yes he did and bkldert said no you didn’t. Mr. Pendell statedsis bbeen
going on since February, and the insurance adjissgatying it is the contractor’s fault. He addediswery
disappointed with LGC dragging their feet. He adttex) brought out an independent engineer last week

Mr. Poelaert added the Selectmen filed three atlaéms on other Town owned buildings, and all tHiaee
been settled with no problem.

Mr. Dunn offered to speed up the process, he whaware of it, but certainly would try to expeditéor them.

Mr. Dunn provided pamphlets to the Board membershfeir review of programs LGC offers. He went
through member benefits. He noted that the duethieryear were $1,729.95, which is based on pdipnla

He explained the list of trainings that are avddaimcluding risk management and health management

Mr. Poelaert inquired about Recreation programsvemether or not they would be covered under thieiaff
auspice of the Town. Mr. Dunn responded yes, veknstand employees are covered.

Mr. Dunn noted that they recently have been imiias regarding the Health Trust, and noted theeSagr of
State will now be regulating all insurance pools.

Mr. Dunn encourages employees to participate initrg. He noted LGC is willing to come to East Katgn,
and he offered that if they have any questiongjdbgive him a call.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 1



Mr. Dunn thanked the Board for their time, and emaged them to contact him after they have had tome
digest it all, and they thanked him for comingltrwas noted Mr. Dunn is out of Concord, and walléw up
on the insurance claim.

At 6:30PM, Matt Gallant and Sheri Ridlon joined theeting.
Mr. Dunn left the meeting at 6:40PM.

MINUTES: The Board reviewed the Selectmen’s Public meetimgutes dated 6/7/10. Mr. Pendell
MOTIONED to approve & sign the meeting minutes as writtdn.Dworman seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

REGISTER/DETAILS: The Board reviewed the check register. Mr. Pend@INIONED to approve and
sign the check register dated 6/10-6/11/10 in thewant of $27,989.70. Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion
carried 3-0.

The Board reviewed the police special details astdait will be submitted for approval and signatat the
next meeting.

HOME OCCUPATIONS: The Board reviewed the renewal of home occupgtemits, effective 7/1/10 —
6/30/11, noting there have been no changes anédksehave been paid.

Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to approve and sign the following permits:

Norman Freeman, Jr., Freeman Logging, 52 Main 6tk&8L #09-08-01, Permit #89-23
Norman Freeman, Sr., Freeman Family Custom SawiBg, #09-08-01, Permit #89-24
Bruce & Ellyn Olson, The Christian Dove, 165 NoRH., MBL #16-02-05, Permit #04-01
David F. Sullivan, Sullivan Logging, LLC, 42 Clentdm., MBL #89-12, Permit #89-12
Edward G. Warren, Warren’s Auto Repair, 31 Maire8tr MBL #09-07-12, Permit #92-02
Robert L. Rossi, RL Rossi, Inc., 130 Sanborn RBLM07-03-06, Permit #89-11

William F. Sullivan, 111, V-8 Shop-NH, 77 Giles RdVIBL #17-04-03, Permit #05-04

Eric Varney, Seacoast Biker Gear, 58 North Rd., MBbE-03-08, Permit #07-02

Michael A. Paul, Mike Paul & Co., 30 South Rd., MBL4-01-09, Permit #89-32

Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

It was further noted Mark Cook has submitted tlgpineed documentation and fee for the invisible bass of
MAC Tactical, David Ruocco for David Ruocco Elect& Plumbing, Diana Whitmore for Diana’s Country
Dog Inn & Robert E. Bagshaw for Berco. Mr. Poeld@TIONED to approve the invisible businesses of
MAC Tactical at 73 Burnt Swap Rd., David Ruoccodtie & Plumbing at 124 Depot Rd., Diana’s Country
Dog Inn at 108 Depot Rd. & Robert E. Bagshaw forcBeat 77 South Rd., Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion
carried 3-0.

Mr. Dworman inquired about the registered traileb& North Rd. reflecting the business logo. It wated he
has a home occupation permit and Ms. Gallant affeveesearch the meeting minutes when the Planning
Board approved the home occupation for their review

Mr. Dworman added he does not want to interferé@ Wwis business, but thinks it is pushing the boueda
EXEMPTION: It was noted a resident that qualified for a Vatst exemption at 19 Cricket Hill Rd., is now

living at #36. Mr. DwormafMOTIONED to approve and sign the application for Armand Raty86 Cricket
Hill Rd. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 2



DECLARATION: The Board acknowledged receipt of a DeclaratioDeposit Authority requested by the
Town Clerk/Tax Collector, allowing her to make dsi®to the general fund on behalf of the Treasurer
Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to approve and sign the authorization for the T@ierk/Tax Collector to make
deposits on behalf of the Treasurer in accordanteRSA 41:29 1l & VI, for the Town of East KingstoMr.
Pendell seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

RPC/TAC: The Board acknowledged receipt of a request frackikgham MPO Technical Advisory
Committee for the existing appointees. Mr. PenMEITIONED to approve & authorize the Chair to sign the
current appointed members of David Sullivan & Edidrarren. Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

ABATEMENTS: The Board reviewed abatements and the letterocoimenendation from the assessors, stating
a data entry error has been corrected at Countly fdr a closet from full story to half story fiModel C
properties.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to approve and authorize the Chairman to sigrappeovals, including interest,
based on the recommendation of the assessorsefdoltowing:

$89.43 Freddie & Eileen Crabb for 24 Autumn Lane,
$89.31 Clifford & Marcia Chase for 28 Autumn Lane,
$87.43 Densen/Caley, Trustees, for 48 Autumn Lane
$91.54 John Eydenberg for 36 Autumn Lane

$91.52 Robert & Janet Hohman for 34 Autumn Lane
$89.49 Peter & Livia Tolstrup for 30 Autumn Lane
$85.67 Densen/Caley, Trustees for 23 Autumn Lane
$89.51 Raymond & Joann Capone for 22 Autumn Lane
$89.27 Carreiro/Willis, Trustees for 20 Autumn kan
$86.92 Karl & Mary VanVeen, for 16 Autumn Lane
$86.92 Alex & Geraldine Murray, Trustees for 15téman Lane
$86.92 James & Blanche Terry for 14 Autumn Lane
$89.51 Dennis & Kay Basehore for 13 Autumn Lane
$89.37 Lawrence & Rosalie Harvey for 12 Autumn é&an
$89.39 Loretta Casale, Trustee for 11 Autumn Lane
$89.35 Evelyn Chagnon for 9 Autumn Lane

$87.06 Howard & Laura Woodbury for 8 Autumn Lane
$87.56 Harold & Priscilla Cravino for 1 Autumn Lein
$89.27 Thomas & Patricia Hanley, Trustees for 3utn Lane
$89.23 David & Irene Cole for 2 Autumn Lane

Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

CAULK: The Board acknowledged receipt of a letter dat@@/@0 from Margaret Caulk, regarding the
assessors conducting data verification on her prppehe Board determined they would respond to Gulk
that they will forward her letter to the assessingipany, Avitar for them to respond to her concerns

GILSTRAP: It was noted Mr. Poelaert and the Road Agent nikt Mrsula Gilstrap on Wed. June 16, 2010 to
discuss her issues and concerns with water ruatdfér property on South Road.

Mr. Gallant offered that Ms. Gilstrap had contacledes & Beach and they had discussed a plan thatw
probably cost about $10,000+/- to address her cae@bout her private driveway.

PLANNING BOARD: The Board acknowledged receipt of the Planning 8oageting minutes of 6/10/10 for
their review and noted they have not yet receitedntinutes for their 6/17/10 meeting. Mr. Pendedisgnted

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 3




the Board with a letter dated 6/18/10 from the Riag Board regarding their review of tenant for @an’s. It
was noted the Planning Board does not have th@atytho require new tenants to come before ther@oanly
if it is a change of use and they determined itaiasa restaurant, therefore, there is no changsearand will
not be requiring them to come before the PlanniogrB.

It was further noted that the “change of tenantstently in the ordinance, is illegal and must emoved. The
statute only authorizes the Planning Board to esfdaschange of use or expansion of use.

BONANNO/LABONTE: Bonnie Bonanno & Don LaBonte met with the Boardiigcuss the approval of a
liquor license for Carmen’s Rest. They are leaserding the building.

Mr. LaBonte explained that they have asked theeQtbNH for a full liquor license to serve insidestbuilding,
and when they asked for serving on the outside,dbel were informed that they will be issued aditohal
liquor license with the approval from the Town.

Mr. Pendell noted that he was in the Selectmenfe®©fast Thursday when they were in, and he caetbthe
State Liquor Commission directly and was informieel $tate issues liquor licenses, they must metgticer
criteria and need a separate license to servedeutse building on the deck, and they need a leftapproval
from the Town. Ed from the State told Mr. Pendledd Town Clerk usually gets the letter. She forwdrnd¢o
the Board of Selectmen.

It was noted the original letter was sent to thevit@f Kingston, and noted that it has been corckateéhe state
level with changing it to East Kingston.

Mr. Dworman asked to take a step back, and inquirdnls would be a change of use. Mr. Pendell oesied it
is not a change of use.

Mr. Dworman suggested that it should go back toRlamning Board. He thinks the Planning Board &hou
make the decision to allow liquor to be served ideten the deck vs. just inside the building.

Mr. Dworman stated it is a change of use and shgaltb the Planning Board for an expansion of use.
Mr. Poelaert stated the Planning Board does noit sesea change of use or expansion of use. Mr.rbhaa
noted abutters may have a problem with no publasihg; they may want to object to it.

Ms. Bonnie Bonanno stated they opened Friday Jiiremd did not receive their liquor license until ameek
later on June 1 She added they want a family atmosphere anditifi not a bar. They want to be able to
offer a drink with a meal. Mr. Poelaert stated rented them to understand their responsibility \aitiquor
license, and Ms. Bonanno & Mr. LaBonte both reglsahthat they wanted to make sure all the I's wletéed,
and T’s were crossed. Mr. Poelaert said they nedédure it out between the Planning Board and Baxdr
Selectmen regarding who has the authority to seadetter to the State.

It was noted it is the Planning Board that aldresdbutters, and at a public hearing the abutters the
opportunity to speak.

Mr. LaBonte stated they want to be there for a lttimg, and don’t want to offend anyone.

Mr. Poelaert stressed that he does not want a“@ad, both Ms. Bonanno & Mr. LaBonte responded eyt
do not want a “bar” either.

Mr. Pendell suggested a letter from the Selectroghd State granting them conditional approval, iaitds
not needed for them to go before the Planning Babhey would be approved.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 4



Mr. LaBonte responded the State will not issuditieor license until the Town gets a letter to thimserving
on the outside deck.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to forward a letter to the State approving tem&yi if town counsel says it is not
needed to go before the Planning Board. He offeyedrite a letter in good faith. Mr. Dworman seded.

Motion carried 3-0.

Mr. LaBonte and Ms. Bonanno thanked the Board afidle meeting at 7:10PM.

Dan Guilmette arrived at 7:15PM & left shortly afte

ROAD AGENT : In response to the Board, Road Agent Matt Galsated it cost $1,300 to grade and compact

Cove Road last week, and the prior year $3,00(auzexmaterial was needed. This year, they did eed any
additional material.

He further stated he did it last fall and now #sing. He sets aside $5,000 in his budget toegtachergency
lanes” for the passage of emergency vehicles aafgrroads. Being declared emergency lanes, the haw
the authority to do so, but is not obligated tomtein private roads.

It was noted that when Cove Road gets impassdiddire dept. and police dept., do not want to thlee
vehicles down there.

COVE ROAD: At 7:15PM, Shari Ridlon met with the Board to diss Cove Road, along with the following
property owners present:

Lee Stone, 14 Cove Rd., John & Pat Giannelli o€®¥e Rd., Gail Anderson & son Ben of 3 Indian Rd.,
Nancy Klez of 22 Cove Rd., Kevin Corbin 29 Cove ,RBle & Dan Dunn of 4 Indian Rd., Michelle & Chip
Dodge of 7 Cove Rd., Bob Berthel of 21 Cove RdyiD& Andrea Anzivino of 12 Cove Rd., Tom Hart & 1
Cove Rd., Don Sveen of 1 Indian Rd., Joe LaFresfié6 Cove Rd., Ed LaBrie of 25 Cove Rd., Kevin Ighy
of 201 Haverhill Rd., & Dana Hayden.

Chairman Poelaert invited Ms. Ridlon to expressdogicerns regarding Cove Road.

Ms. Ridlon thanked the Board and stated that aagleada says, she has asked to meet with the Bpard
specifically discuss the ecological and economnioglact of a proposal to use reclaim asphalt on Goad.

Ms. Ridlon informed the Board she met with the Régént on 6/16/10, and was told he could not previd
information she wanted on black patch. She cordaetke Industries herself, and was not able toivecany
further information.

She went on line for further information and suhedtthe information to the Board. She read whairmftion
she has obtained. (See attached letter)

She stated the reclaim asphalt should not be putvater bodies. She thinks it will end up in tlem@. She
believes it can be harmful to the natural resoyragsvell as to people.

She stated the Road Agent thought the economigadhwould be $3,000 to grade by Midway with aewoll

The budget allows for $5,000 to maintain all emacydanes that are private roads. She thoughtastof
$14.00 per cubic yard (from Pike) that clearly Tioevn couldn’t afford that.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 5



She wanted the Board to be fiscally accountable carestioned how they could go forward without logkat
the cost. It would cost more than the annual butigetll the private roads. She wants transparency.

Ms. Ridlon complained that Midway brought equipmen€ove Road on 6/11, with a date to start 6/14'6/
and she stated she was upset that she was na¢aotif

She urged the Board to keep voters and residefiotsriad in order for them to express their concerns.
She stated they need firm costs before moving fatwahe does not want toxic material on Cove Road.

Kevin Corbin stated he is disabled and wants thieudamce to be able to get to him. He wants CovalRoa
fixed. They all spend money on their personal Mekibecause the road is bad. He added even tive pold
fire departments do not want to go down Cove Road.

Mr. Dworman interjected (several people were tryim@ll speak at the same time) that there arergtoules
for this public meeting. He requested that eack@eaddress the Chairman of the Board and ask to be
recognized to speak one at a time.

Mr. Dworman added that Chip Dodge has been inedlse Board in 2002, and asked for them to look at
repairing Cove Rd. The Board researched all thesleaaps and pertinent information and determihatit is
a private road. A warrant article was passed tbade several private roads as “emergency laned’tlan
grants the Town the authority to maintain a privaisd for the passage of emergency vehicles, leut dvn is
not obligated to maintain the roads.

He added the Road Agent discussed the cost of vsaf@m, and it was determined that it is nothie budget,
therefore, it won't be done. At a minimum, it wilé graded, which was just done. He acknowledgeddad
conditions are poor and knows that it is a privatel.

Gail Anderson acknowledged that the grading justeds nice, but when it rains, the pot holes walldack and
we will be back to square one. She inquired thatesthe Town took over some roads this year, whit taey
take over Cove Road.

Again it was stated, the roads accepted this yéarevbuilt to Town specifications, and plannedddlown
roads.

Mrs. Giannelli stated that they are all going tk B8 abatements, that all of them will apply ahdnt where
will your budget be?

Mr. Pendell responded you can apply for abatententihey depend on the assessors to determine the
recommendation to grant or deny the abatements.

He added he understands that the cost of the mlatehigher. He also stated that he too would fikeee a
more permanent solution.

It was noted that Selectmen Pendell and Dwormamgalvith Road Agent Matt Gallant are firefighteaad
acknowledged the expensive fire dept. equipmentugdérstand that they want to be able to go dowhrtiad.

It was noted that Ms. Ridlon stated she does not vexlaim done, but others here tonight do no¢cibj

Andrea Anzivino interjected that her deed stateshsts a right of way, that she does not own the. roa

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 6



Mr. Poelaert informed the audience that it is agie road, and it cannot be brought up to TowniSpations
for the Town to accept the road, without takingrgeae’s front yards of 30 — 50 feet, that couldue septic
and wells. It can’t be brought up to Town specs.

Kevin Corbin acknowledged that it is a private rdaut stated it needs to be a passable road.

It was noted the Town just voted to purchase a $®Rbfire truck. They want it to be able to travalthe
emergency lanes.

Michelle Dodge questioned, doesn’t the majorityeful
Road Agent Matt Gallant stated he budgeted $5,008IF emergency lanes this year, and it cost ¥1185
grade Cove Road last week. He has approx. $1,20@aeé. He further noted he did it last fall and naw

done it again for this spring.

Chip Dodge stated in 2002, he went to the Town,lendoted the deeds say along a right of way, poivate
road.

Michelle Dodge stated reclaimed surface couldl@sger than grading.

Mr. Dworman noted it is wet under the road andould take a lot to bring the road up to snuff. Réagnt
Gallant stated with the grader, he found the ddquekole & loosened it from there & compacted|itast
week.

Kevin Murphy stated reclaim was put in at the ligittustrial area 10+ years ago and it has held up.
Road Agent Gallant stated he looked to the TowKingston for information.

Mr. Dworman added they would like to fix it, butca

Nancy Klez asked to go forward what would they |8/ Mr. Poelaert responded his suggestion waitd b
get a citizens’ petition together to put on thenaat, including the cost to fix the road.

Mrs. Giannelli inquired about a variance for a mamfirming road for the Town to accept, as theyliad on
non-conforming lots.

The question about the safety of the mixed asphassmentioned.

Mr. Pendell offered to contact the Conservation @assion Chairman Denny Quintal for his input. Road
Agent Matt Gallant stated he already has.

Nancy Klez added Country Pond did it and had ndlera with it.

Mr. Poelaert suggested reclaiming 50 — 100 feetsaechow it goes. He added he recognizes therprishéem
and noted that they do not want to do anythingithabvironmentally unsafe.

Mrs. Giannelli stated that they need to do somethin

Chip Dodge added that they pay a lot in propentgdeor waterfront properties. They feel the roladwd be
maintained too.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 7



Chip Dodge added that he did file for an abatenretite past, and was denied, and was told by thesasrs
that there is no difference in the assessmenteimrgoon a dirt road or a paved road.

He added they pay for the road maintenance budgéhé Town, and think their road should be inctiide
Mr. Pendell responded that we do maintain it the laee can.

In response to a comment, Road Agent Gallant nibigtche did put some reclaim on another privatd,roa
Andrews Lane, as the Town part is paved, and tivaterportion he put some down there.

Mr. Poelaert acknowledged that we need to findlatism; we need to figure out a way, noting thahsowant
nothing done, some want something done, and someevarything done!

Mr. John Giannelli asked for twice a year versuseoa year. He wanted a commitment from the Board o
Selectmen for two times a year.

Road Agent Matt Gallant responded they had to hringaterial last year and it cost $3,000. Thisrydeey
didn’t need material and were able to grade ibB00, because no added material was needed.

Mr. Poelaert stated they had discussed that wheiesy grind a road, that they could stockpilet itree salt
shed and be able to use it later as reclaim asphalt

It was noted at this time, that it would not be tliat to rent a portable crusher until the stookmjets big
enough.

In response to a question about a warrant artillePoelaert explained a citizens’ petition with r2gistered
voters signature presented to the Board wouldtget the ballot in March.

A resident of Cove Road noted the Town owns a @aplacant lots on the road.
Mr. Corbin encouraged to get the warrant articlenhile these three Board of Selectmen are in.
Mr. Poelaert stated he will report back to thenthey try to come up with an alternative plan.

Sue Dunn expressed her concern that in case oghargency, she wants to know that the ambulancdior a
truck will go down the road. She wants to be shey will be able to get down there.

Mr. Poelaert stated they start on the 2011 budgAtig/Sep/Oct, and finalize it in Nov/Dec for a Mharote.

He again stated they need to get together a c#tizatition with 25 registered voters signaturegd alneck into
the cost and into the safety of using reclaim adoine pond.

Mr. Poelaert stated they won'’t do anything behimalrtbacks.
It was acknowledged that a warrant article in 2p83sed authorizing the Town to expend $5,000 on
emergency lanes to maintain them. The former rgatitamoving forward included $5,000 annually fasth

purpose.

Mr. Poelaert asked for a point person, and Mr. Jelamnelli agreed to be the point person. Ms. Ridtso
asked to be notified.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 8



Mr. Pendell thanked everyone for coming in & albittendance for Cove Road left the meeting at 80P
GRANT: School Board member Bob Nigrello and Asst. Supenident Laura Nelson met with the Board to
discuss the acceptance of a grant.

Mr. Nigrello stated they had applied for some gsatttey have been approved for two, and need tlaedBuf
Selectmen as the local governing body, to sigrctimracts/agreements.

They have been approved for $300,000 for solarlpatehe Elementary School, and $30,000 to replaoe
old boilers.

He further noted they have been working closindnwiimpanies, so that the full cost of $450,00000$300
will be reduced to the cost of the grant, thereftine total cost to the school district of the splanels will be
approximately $300,000.

They intend to replace two 20-year-old boilers. yrhepe to recover 50% — 60% of energy from thersola
panels. It was noted the annual cost of electrfatythe school is approximately $30,000. In resmto the
Board, Mr. Nigrello stated the shelf life of sofanels is 25 — 35 years.

It was further noted the contractors will determiine best place for the installation of the panslsther on
the roof, or on the ground.

It was noted the panels will be erected on schompegrty, but in order to execute the contract,giat
paperwork must first be signed for the state aed the process will be in place. We can’'t expengdfands
until the contract is signed.

We won’t know until the contract is executed whigre panels will go. They will go where they worle thest
(roof or ground).

Mr. Nigrello added there will be “reporting” reged, and the Dept. of Energy will require detailefrmation.

Mr. Nigrello acknowledged that the School Board rhers will prepare all reports, and then they wdl b
signed off by the Board of Selectmen.

Mr. Nigrello is looking for a motion from the Boadd Selectmen to appoint someone from the Boasigio
the original contract. Ms. Nelson acknowledged e has read the entire contract, and is finke ivit

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to authorize the Chairman, Mr. Poelaert, to signNH Energy Efficiency &
Conservation Block Grant Agreement dated May 14020/r. Poelaert seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

It was noted a copy of the minutes, including thetibh, would be provided to Ms. Nelson, to be inigd with
the documentation.

Mr. Poelaert agreed to meet with Ms. Nelson on T8#22/10 at 2:00PM at her office.

Mr. Pendell suggested at the next School Boardingg#tey vote to authorize Dragon Mosquito to sptey
school property, therefore, if the situation arjsesthe Town has contracted with them, if theydrteespray,
the School Board has already approved the sprapingNigrello and Ms. Nelson agreed, and resportteg
will add that item to the agenda for the next nregti

Ms. Nelson noted the deadline for the contractiig 15, 2010, and minutes of tonight’s vote will ibeluded.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 9



At 8:15PM, Mr. Nigrello and Ms. Nelson thanked Beard and left the meeting.

ZBA: The Board was informed Atty. LaPointe submittecapplication to the ZBA for an appeal from an
administrative decision behalf of his client, ahd ZBA Chairman forwarded a letter of responsediate
6/11/2010, informing Atty. LaPointe, that they dat have any jurisdiction to hear the matter.

POUND SCHOOL: It was noted the air conditioners would be putie Pound School in the May/June
timeframe, and taken out in the Sep/Oct timeframe.

TOWN OFFICES BLDG.: The Board discussed the estimates for the threéengpto repair the chimney at the
Town Offices Building and it was determined theyded more detailed information.

CALENDAR : It was noted the Town Offices Building will beosked on Mon. July'sin observance of thé"4
of July holiday and the next Selectmen’s meetinigjlvé on Tuesday, July'6

AFLAC: The Board was informed a rep. from AFLAC presemsigoplemental insurance info., and the Board
determined they would like to know more detaileftin

MRI: The Board acknowledged that representatives frdh ddntinued their interviews with the full time
employees of the town today, discussing the interoiatrols of each department.

WELL: Mr. Poelaert stated he has met with Dep. Fire V&t Gallant and Interim Fire Chief Ed Warren to
discuss the well situation that services the Tovail,Hrire Station and EOC.

If they were to store over a 300-gallon tank ofavait the Fire Station, they would meet with créeaf a water
system; therefore, he is not recommending goingviag.

Mr. Poelaert suggested putting in a new well, ledatear the corner of the EOC building, versus witas
now, under the driveway and quoted going down 2@ &t $8.00 ft with a constant pressure pump. Mr.
Poelaert suggests they can do it for about $5 @0Poelaert would work with the Road Agent to thig hole
and run the new lines. Mr. Poelaert recommendetbthie pay the full cost, mentioning the town h&9ayear
lease with the EKFA for the fire station and thdlakso services the Town Hall and EOC Buildings. M
Pendell informed the Board at the last EKFA meetihgy voted to pay up to 50% or $5,000 for thel wel
project. Matt Gallant stated the only quote sofarup to 300 ft, was $5,500 for drilling and themp.

Mr. Warren is investigating what permits would kguired before they even begin, including propknis
and set backs, etc.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to move forward with installing a new well withetiparameters discussed. Mr.
Poelaert seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

Mr. Pendell noted the EKFA is willing to help trenin out; they currently have about $30,000. Mr. Bwan
stated the EKFA mission statement is they are ssgupto help the town out by paying for fire safety
equipment for the Fire Dept. It was added thay gteuld abide by their mission statement and afggown
in buying safety equipment for the Fire Dept.

Mr. Dworman suggested that the town pay for thd,Wetlthe EKFA know how much it cost, and if thegnt
to participate, they can pay the town to cover ehet part of the cost.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to send a letter to the EKFA stating we are movarg/ard with installing a new
well, and if they choose to participate and helghmgtown out. Mr. Dworman seconded. Motion carBel

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 10



FIRE CHIEF: The Board reviewed a posting for the vacant pmsitif part time Fire Chief.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to post the position of a part time Fire Chiehotordance with the passage of the
warrant article at Town Election March 2010. Mr. @wan seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

It will be posted to accept letters of interesuraes by 7/2/10 and the Board will review at they 512010
meeting.

At 8:45PM, Mr. PendelMOTIONED to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Poelaert secondedidviatarried 3-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah G. Gallant
Administrative Assistant

Richard S. Poelaert attdlew B. Dworman David P. éah Jr.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes June 21, 2010 - 20100621selpubmin 11



